Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

MR A
From: Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 3:33 PM
To: 4 Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: ] McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: ' Motion to Dismiss Case No. 15390 - Application of Devon Energy for NSL
Attachments: 201510080117 .pdf
Florene,

Please file the attached motion to dismiss.in the referenced case.
Thank you,
Candace

Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Shareholder

500 Don Gaspar Ave.
Santa Fe, NM 87505-2626
505-883-8764
www.bwenergylaw.com
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO- ,
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAR/SRESOURCES
OJL CONSERVATION DIVISION A T3

APPLICATION OF DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P.
FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX LOCATION
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 15390

MOTION TO DISMISS

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. (“Devon”), through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby requests this matter curreﬁtly sch-edul.ed to be heard on October 15, 2015, be dismissed.
~ In support of this motion Devon states Read & Stevens, Inc., the only offsettingg‘bperator from
whom a waiver to Devon’s proposed unorthodox Emerald PWU 20 62H Well location is
requiréd, has waived any objection, and Devon has received administrative approval of its
Application from the Oil Conservation Division.

Respectfully submitted,

BEATT WOZNJAK, P.C. .
By:

Candace Callahan
. 500 Don Gaspar Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 983-8545 or (505) 983-8765 (direct)
(800) 886-6566 (fax)

ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com
ATTORNEYS FOR DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION
COMPANY, L.P.




PERSONS NOTIFIED OF MOTION

" N/28/2 Section 20-T19S8-R29E, Eddy Co., NM
Operator: Devon Energy Production Company, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

NW/4SW/4, SW/4SW/4 Section 21-T19S-R29E, Eddy Co., NM
Operator: Devon Energy Production Company, LP

333 West Sheridan Ave.

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

NE/4SE/4, SE/ASE/4 Section 19-T198-R29E, Eddy Co., NM
Operator: Read & Stevens, Inc.
P.O.Box 1518 ‘
Roswell, NM 88202 T




